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From Dale: |VehNo S"l H é‘itlif___ﬂ __ YrRegn '1[[ / wc.'

Estimated Cost: Tyoe; N@arf M, Gycie [Bus /Van I Lorry | graxt I Prime Mover |

OD/TP/WSI/TPRES/ODRES/EVAIINV/MV

To Inspect Vehicle No:

at Workshopm/s
of
Insured:
PolicyNo.
ClaimsNo.
Sum insured:
(Client's Record)
Make of Veh:
(Policy Condition)
Remark: The veh had commenced its

repair at the time of inspection.

Bal. or Market Value:

055

IDAC Accident Rport: Consislent? : Yes or No
GIA | PR Seen: "Consistent?:Yes or No
Est. Repairs: ___days Res.. Yes or No
Lum Sum: % 3Val: Yes or No

CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS

Date: _ PersonContacted:

Vehicle: IN/QUT

Truck | Trailer or T N
Make: 3— .os I . cc _/"f;tfim_ -
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e e t——— e———
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P
S8%H
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B 57) o
Days Of Repair: | )
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Catherine,

Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Tuesday, 26 December, 2017 4:12 PM

‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

OI': YM7813K / TP : SGH6754T/LKK / DOA : 22/12/2017 (DSMFP1703060)
YM7813K - SAS.pdf; SGH6754T - SAS.pdf; SGH6754T - ESTIMATE.pdf; SGH6754T -
PRS FORM.pdf

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be

the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD,

ADDRESS

PERSON TO CONTACT

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE

BLK 160 SIN MING DRIVE
#04-01 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

JENNY @ 6453 8110

STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and third party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you.

Best Rega rds

Yee Pei Lj

Claims Assistant (Motor)
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID: 65 6829 9194

Fax: 65 6829 9247

Website: WWW.ergo.com.sqg



Have you tried our new travel insurance product yet?
TravelProtect comes with comprehensive benefits at some of the most
affordable prices available in the market,

« ERCO
i TravelProtect

yous Clotal Safkcy Net = BUYNOW

TravedProtect &5 oriverifien by ERGO wrararn ¢ Fee L9 S SO




’ ”V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-V 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI17024463/Srd3
IR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 27-12-2017
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YM 7813K Veh. Inspected SGH 6754T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMFP1703060 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 27/12/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model cic 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5: General Information
Accident Date  22/12/2017 Inspection Date 27/12/2017

Survey held at LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #04-01/02
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




MLHM17168568 / Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Lid - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23/12/2017 11:55
SUBMITTED BY: Jenny Lim Lai Foong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

23/12/2017 11:55

22/12/2017 16:05

MARGARET DR (NEAR LAMP POST 49)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SGHE754T

SEBASTIAN STELLA
S1693160H
STEL_SEB@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-96227969
OTHERS-96227969

TOYOTA
VIOS-1.5 E (A)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

0100648675-11000

SEBASTIAN STELLA
S1693160H

11/06/1965

INDOOR

27/04/1994

23 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-96227969

OTHERS-96227969
STEL_SEB@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of paolicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repert will for a fee be made available upon zpplication by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repert to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repert at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Informaticn to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigatiens relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquirles by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

it AW

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: 23\\ P \\'\ If driver Is not the policyholder) Name: Jenny Lim
1210 : Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
? § S6927273H
GIARLAC ShotchPlant o V3

Page 4 of 13
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARDNO. S1693160H

reight of 27 Apr 1994

Name

SEBASTIAN STELLA

Qeusnduar AL sdeon

Race
T INDIAN
Cate of Bith Sax
11-06-1965 F
¥ Country of Birth
SINGAPORE

e

VLYV

= A “-';\_\ wiche S1693160H

= A- 16-09-1993
APT BLK 90 DAWSON ROAD #17-14
SINGAPORE 142080

NRIC NoS1693160H D2t 04104]2016



12/23/2017 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

.

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 3160H
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGH6754T
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended De-registration Date: 23 Dec 2017
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: VIOS 1.5EA
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.: INZX443330
Chassis No.: MRO53HY4204192517

Maximum Power Qutput:

80.0 kW (107 bhp)

Open Market Value: $12,707.00
Original Registration Date: 19 Jun 2006
First Registration Date: 19 Jun 2006
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $13,978.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 18 Jun 2021

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $23,227.00

COE Rebate Amount: $16,203.00

Total Rebate Amount: $16,203.00

Message

https:/ivrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

1/2



12/23/2017 https:/ivrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vri/action/hubCurrentTransactionLogs ?FUNCTION_ID=F 1801001ET&dispatch=logoff&param=110%276b72f40f0ce...

Lai Mei Ling Deborah has successfully logged out.
Your last login date and time was 23 Dec 2017, 11:53:32.
To return to ONE.MOTORING, please click here
For security reasons, please CLEAR YOUR CACHE after each session.

Session Transaction History

S/No. Asset Type Asset ID Asset Owner Transaction Type Transaction Log Date/Time
D Amount(S$)
; 18.32 Insurance Enquiry (GIRO 23 Dec2017/
Vi K - .
1 Vehicle YM7813 gt 749 11:54:06

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/Ita/vri/action/hubCurrentTransactionLogs?FUNCTION_|ID=F1801001ET&dispatch=|logoff&param=110%276b72f40f0ce78c2¢cb... 1/1



P TOYOTA

Reg No : 1967000862
I Reg No: MR-8500000-9

i Toyota ME @ hitp://toyotame.bornsomotors.com

89 & samn .[M !MGQ!Q E’ atiractive items!

Borneo Motors (Singapofe) Pte Ltd

Online Service Booking :
www.toyotasingapore.com.sg

Toyota Bodycare Centre
No. Z Pandan Crescent
Singapore 128462

Account No Tel no.: o631 1ITE
Account Detail Customer Detail
c0110038 /PBPREG .
Bodyshop Retail Cash Sales Pandan TCBC Toyot& ooument No Ms Sebastian Stella
Bodyshop Retail Cash Sales 90 Dawson Road
Pandan TCBC Toyota 38021209 #17-14
Dot Singapore 142090
Mobile: 96227969
23/1272017
ar Make Model Reg Date Veh Reg No Kilomsters WIP Ne Order No/Remarks
EEPSKT FL NCP42R 19/06/2006 SGH6754T 107486 28910 66/CASH/SGH6T54T
1assis No Engine No TWC No Terms Service Engineer Vehicle In Collected On
J53HY4204192517 INZX443330 Q0 Shashitharan -=/==/==—= 0.00 --/--/-——— 0.00
Cd Job/Parts Description Qty Unit Price Disc % Amount
B [EBP-LAB TOWING FEES * 80.00
Born your Toyota even
ts. Conditions apply.
S:grf',l gr\ Dehagro; Customer's Signature Change Summary Total 80.00
Please acknowledge receipt of vehicle | Parts
Labour 0.00 | G8T 7.00% 5.60
Maierials 80.00 | Less
) 0.00
é" Lubrication/Fluid 0.00
Others 0.00
0.00 | Amount Due 85 .60
I . 3545077



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 2
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 3160H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGHé6754T

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 28 Dec 2017

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: VIOS 1.5EA

Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.: INZX443330

Chassis No.: MRO53HY4204192517

Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)

Open Market Value: $12,707.00

Original Registration Date: 19 Jun 2006

First Registration Date: 19 Jun 2006

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $13,978.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PAREF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?’FUNCTI... 28/12/2017



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 2 of 2

COE Expiry Date: 18 Jun 2021

COE Category: A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $23,227.00

COE Rebate Amount: $16,141.00

Total Rebate Amount: $16,141.00

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be
de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable),
whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Dec 2017

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTI... 28/12/2017



LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD® -

Sector A, Block 21, Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-56/58/60 Singapore 575679, Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267
RCB No: 199407592C

-

ESTIMATE

ass LH v CRK

FZaaaRREH#DN CAROLINER MARK IV #l#, TREL ZHEIAMNESIERS TRASERNUB I AN KEBGE.
B4, 2F E# B SAICO Deluxe w #E 4t 4 .

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support

dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."



X (FHE)DBBEAER AT
" LAIHUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Sector A, Block 21, Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-56/58/60 Singapore 575679, Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267
RCB No: 199407592C

ESTIMATE

$ M
-
{
i

y Front do ge LH v KT ] :
= ront docr wing mirror LH assy vms 1 2. Ul
i ¢ satherstrip LH v VEC 19 90 o, UL
=F joor LH v Deform . 4 ' i
Rear door protector LH v N&<
Rear door top hinge LH v %1
f LH v8T

sramARE#Y CAROLINER MARKIV #lf, TREHEL ZHFIANES RS TRESEANUE T AN REB R,

B4, EH &K SAICO Deluxe & #t 5 .

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."



ik KB (HEOMBER AT
T LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTELTD * °

Sector A, Block 21, Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-56/58/60 Singapore 575679, Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267
RCB No: 199407592C

ESTIMATE
Sebas 5 age
e ) Vv
15590 126
t door pillar LH. front | TS0 oo
| sntre pilla H. centre
L1do
RN §
Sebastian Lf"”yq's
i Lo . A (1 (Soh. — e
LKK Ayo Consultants hence notify = Yn Sun Bgate 0.66
hmwamoﬂm _\,m Neter Sonrt . 552 ¢
ot l““’ Wb“"mm ?"o.t. ,{— 30 3— ¢
 To display damaged par(s) during resurvey _ Question Madk 1o : W
T' -mub;nsuhﬁ:bm m Qo036 | L gt :
«Third party survey i lmﬁﬁh‘ 4
« No legal madification(s) s slowed g ubems‘onﬁe»j@\kwo-‘m- GD‘;.&
# hsuﬂ-hﬁ%‘?ﬁm ‘ " f ” L ;ﬁﬁ/ﬁ 165,40
Signature: <5

*"1%#&%&&9~CAROL]NER MARK IV #1#, T&#%$#a£é§$§&%=}:ﬂ&ﬁ SEmOMBETANKEEE.
B s, & # & #-SAICO Deluxe w5 & # 5 .
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support

dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles." 7631 Hol



B (W EDWBE R AT
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Sector A, Block 21, Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-56/58/60 Singapore 575679, Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267
RCB No: 199407592C

SUPPLEMENTARY
EST.NO ... ESTO015136
Sebastian Stella PROR: v sunmsesamamos v os » 1 of 1
Your ref. : TP-YM 7813K ERGO
Job No $ 69102
Ourref ......ooevvvnnn....217.12.32
Payment .................¢
Date ................... ... 101/2018
Attn ...
Vehicle Mo .... SGH 6754T
Vehicle Model . Toyota Vios
Accident on 22212017
Quantity Unit  Description o ‘H-I.Jnlt price Disc. pct_ - Amou_ﬁ.r“
Supply of Paits.
SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM.
2.00 Pcs  Front shock absorber f14 % 222.40 2500 & 3360 —
2.00 Fcs  Rear shock absorber }So |, 175.30 2500 % 26295 —
2.00 Pecs  Front shock absorber support 2% .0 62.20 2500 % 9330 “—
200 Pcs  Suspension arm 5y .2 226.10 25600 ##7 339.15 —
roasy
1.00 Labour to remove and renew suspension, etc 320.00 0.0 :
267/
Sub-Total 1,349.00
GST 7.00% 94 43
Total S 1,443 43

xAAMAEREEN CAROLINER MARKIV #li, TRELSHEANESRATRESEANHRTAAREEE.
Wb, EAE#EMN SAICO Deluxe mEHR P .

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the suppor
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICC
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

*

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 4:11 PM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: Finalisation - SGH 6754T / Toyota Vios

Attachments: SGH 6754T.pdf; IMG_3200.,jpg; IMG_3201.jpg; IMG_3202 jpg; IMG_3203.jpg; IMG_

3568.jpg; IMG_3569.jpg; IMG_3570.jpg; IMG_6110jpg; IMG_6111.jpg; IMG_6112.jpg;
PHOTO-2018-02-08-09-05-27.jpg; PHOTO-2018-02-08-09-05-28 (1).jpg;
PHOTO-2018-02-08-09-05-28 (2).jpg; PHOTO-2018-02-08-09-05-28.jpg;
PHOTO-2018-02-08-09-05-29 (3).jpg; PHOTO-2018-02-08-09-05-29.jpg

Importance: High

Dear Sir

For your confirmation, please.
Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny.lim@Iaihuat.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 3:10 PM

To: sebastianyeang@lkkauto.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: Finalisation - SGH 6754T / Toyota Vios

Dear Sir

- Parts: $4,665.40 (include supplementary)
- SN: $ 104.00
- L&P: $2,680.00 (include supplementary)

Sub-total: $7,449.40
LS -20%: ($1,489.88) = $5,959.52
Lump Sum: $5950.00/ 15 days

Supporting document and photographs are enclosed for your reference.
Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive



EST. No

.. e - - - LS - - - - T - - - - -

- P . . —_—

KRB (BT BEH R AR
LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Seclor A, Block 21, Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-56/58/60 Singapore 575679, Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267

EST0G18136
Sebastian Stella

RCB No: 199407592C

ESTIMATE

Page ................... A of 3

Yourref. .... . .. .. TP-YM 7813K ERGO
JobNo ... .. A9102

Qurref ............... .. -17.42.32

Payment ..................

Date .............. ... 281202017

Vehicte No .... SGH 67547
Vehicle Model . Toyota Vios
Accident on .. 22/12/2017

Quantity Unit  Description Unit price Disc. pct Amount
Supply of Parts:

1.00 Pc Front fender LH v w1 170.60 26.00 127.95
1.00 Pc . Front fender inner shield LH  »e fav, 23.50 25.00 17.63
10.00 Pcs  Front fender inner shield clips LH .~ nec 3.00 25.00 22.50
1.00 Pc Front fender signal lamp LH , ¢&< 25.50 25 00 19.13
100 Pe Front fender top side cover LH v <-4 2590 25.00 19 .43
1.00 Fc Front door LH  twn 1,208.00 25.00 806.00
1.00 Pc Front door protector LH  %T 58.90 25.00 44.18
1.00 Pc Front door outer moulding LH . vte 25 90 2500 22 43
100 Pe Front door outer Inck handle LH o ws 6195 25 00 46 45
1.00 Pe Front door outer key lock cover LH |, ms 2436 25.00 18.26
1.00 Pc Front door lock LHH , pm 415.10 25.00 311.55
1.00 Pc Front door window weatherstrip LH _/ nec 49.80 25.00 37.43
1.00 Pc¢ Front door key lock LH  tme 93.60 2500 70.13
100 Pc Front door outer handle hoider LH  ms 148 30 2500 11123
1.00 Pc¢ Front deor window glass LH « cak 102.20 25.00 76.65
1.00 Pe Front door window regulator LH 7 Puyete 110.20 25.00 83.18
1.00 Pc Front door window channel LH , & 88.20 25.00 66.15

1.00 Pc Front doortop hinge LH  , o7 87.30 2500 65.48  _

—

2065.7T7

b et |

EATEEREHY CAROLINER MARK IV #l#, TRHELZHEINFEARLTRESEROUE AN CEER.
B, EF LM SAICO Deluxe " EHP .

"Qur services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”



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

RCB Na: 199407592C

Vehicle No .... SGH 67547
Vehicle Model . Toyota Vios

ESTIMATE
: ESTO018136
PAOE i o sessvssmmmass ;2 of 3
Yourref. .. ........ ......TP-YM 7813K ERGO
JOBINO  aeimmamens . 69102
OENTel wrwrmssmnsasan 17.12.32
Payment ....oooiveine
Date -uus e 26112120107

Accidenton - 22/12/2017
Quantty Unit  Description Unit prxc; Disc. péf.— Amount
1.00 Pc Front door lower hinge LH , o7 83.10 25.00. 62.33
1.00 Pc  Front door wing mirror LHassy _, v 175.90 25.00 131.93
1.00 Pc Front door weatherstrip LH ., vee 49 90 25.00 37.43
1.00 Pc Rear door LH ., Defov 1,295.14 25.00 971.36
1.00 Pc Rear door protector LH  nec 49.80 25.00 37.35
1.00 Pc Rear door top hinge LH - &1 87.20 25.00 65.40
1.00 Pc Rear door lower hinge LH _ o7 83.10 25.00 62.33
Nett item:
1.00 Pc Front fender signal lamp chrome ring LH _, ¢4 25.00 10.00 22.50
1.00 Pc Front sport rim LH (14") . <.+ 20000 1000 18000..° ..
Special nett item: 1570.63
1.00 Pc Front tyre LH (Michelin-175 65 R14) YA 130.00 +04@439-00-
Labour & Misc.
1.00 80.00 80.00

Towing charge o

xAAMEREES CAROLINER MARKIV #i#t, TRHLASHEXNFSRATRESERG MBI ANKKBE,
B, EH %K s SAICO Deluxe o 3 # 5 .
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the suppor
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICC
Deluxe oven heater for re-soraving all motor vehicles."



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

Vehicle No .... SGH 6754T
Vehicle Model : Toyota Vios

Accident on

. 221212017

RCB No: 199407592C
ESTIMATE
EST0O018136
BPagE o o so i o soya sewans 3 of 3
Yourref. . ... .............TP-YM 7813K ERGO
Job No. e ...... ...B39102
ORIl - o o s 1714232
Payment . cusi svevs
Date ... .......c. ... 26/12/2017

Quantity Unit  Descriptinn Unit price  Disc. pct- Amotint
1.00 To check wheel alignment ¢0.00 ./ 60.00
~
1.00 To remove and refix front and rear Q.00 (,,, . 1se00 12¢
passenger seat, carpet, etc
1.00 To knock dents front door pillar LH, front 1,4Q0.00 , s 110800 /00
door nner pillar L.H, centre piltar LH, centre o
inner piltar LH, rocker panel LH and renew of
parts
1.00 To spray paint 1,&&00% jvsQ 1,100.00
- ’ FERY)
ebastian
\lr‘ﬂw}s ) =7 [13 [20 h i
= Lp Se Reigaan &

- Vieto M’*Fr

— Gm-m

Qo |
Ak Ttew Thota .

N

“\QO‘EG !

\'Q'p:\%‘*"nﬂ\bt’cwj @ “‘ ‘CQH-&Q " r:,.&: .

Sub-Total

GST 7.00%
Total

6,256.40
437.95

S$ 6,694.35

ALATHAREHED CAROLINER MARKIV N, TRELZHEANELRLTRESEANMRT AN AEEE.
B s, B it d SAICO Deluxe & #4# .
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the supporl

dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-soraving all motor vehicles.”
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Jz;nice Lee (LKKAuto)
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From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@I|aihuat.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalization - SGH 6754T / Toyota Vios
Dear Janice

Amount confirm with thanks.
Thank you.
Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JaniceLee@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 November, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Jenny Lim

Subject: RE: Finalization - SGH 6754T / Toyota Vios

Dear Jenny,
Kindly confirm $5,850.00 @ 12 Days

Parts : $4,467.55 = $3,350.66(25%)
Nett item : $225.00 = $202.50(10%)
Labour : $2,464.00

Supp Part : $1,372.00 = $1,029.00(25%)
Labour : $260.00

Total : $7,306.16 = $5,850.00(L/S)

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 4:11 PM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>




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
- L&P:  $2,680.00 (include supplementary)

Sub-total: $7,449.40
LS -20%: ($1,489.88) = $5,959.52
Lump Sum: $5950.00 / 15 days

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



'Y Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘.-l‘- ;; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI17024463/Nrd3e2
oty SO o AR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 03-12-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YM 7813K Veh. Inspected SGH 6754T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMFP1703060 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 27/12/2017
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA VIOS c.Cc 1497
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. MRO53HY4204192517 Colour SILVER
Odometer 109675 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
33 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175/65R14 MICHELIN 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |175/65 R14 MICHELIN 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [175/65R14 MICHELIN 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 175/65 R14 MICHELIN 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/12/2017 Inspection Date 27112/2017
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

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 12 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGH 6754T

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g” (Sl)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT FENDER LH DENTED 170.60 170.60
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH DEFORMED 23.50 23.50
10|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS LH @$3.00 NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT FENDER SIGNAL LAMP LH CRACKED 2550 2550
1|FRONT FENDER TOP SIDE COVER LH cuT 25.90 2590
1|FRONT DOOR LH PUNCTURE 1,208.00 1,208.00
1|FRONT DOOR PROTECTOR LH BENT 58.90 58.90
1|FRONT DOOR OUTER MOULDING LH NECESSARY 29.90 29.90
1|FRONT DOOR OUTER LOCK HANDLE LH MISSING 61.95 61.95
1|FRONT DOOR QUTER KEY LOCK COVER LH MISSING 2435 24 35
1|FRONT DOOR LOCK LH DAMAGED 415.40 415.40
1|FRONT DOOR WINDOW WEATHERSTRIP LH NECESSARY 49.90 49.90
1|FRONT DOOR KEY LOCK LH DAMAGED 93.50 93.50
1|FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE HOLDER LH MISSING 148.30 148.30
1|FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS LH CRACKED 102.20 102.20
1|FRONT DOOR WINDOW REGULATOR LH NOT NECESSARY 110.90 -
1|FRONT DOOR WINDOW CHANNEL LH BENT 88.20 88.20
1|FRONT DOOR TOP HINGE LH BENT 87.30 87.30
1|FRONT DOOR LOWER HINGE LH BENT 83.10 83.10
1|FRONT DOOR WING MIRROR LH ASSY MISSING 175.90 175.90
1|FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP LH NECESSARY 49.90 49.90
1|REAR DOOR LH DEFORMED 1,295.14 1,295.14
1|REAR DOOR PROTECTOR LH NECESSARY 49.80 49.80
1|REAR DOOR TOP HINGE LH BENT 87.20 87.20
1|REAR DOOR LOWER HINGE LH BENT 83.10 83.10
2|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER @%$222.40 (ADDITIONAL) BENT 44480 44480
2|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER @%175.30 (ADDITIONAL) BENT 350.60 350.60
2|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER SUPPORT @$62.20 BENT 124.40 124.40
(ADDITIONAL)

2|SUSPENSION ARM @$226.10 (ADDITIONAL) DISTORTED 452.20 452.20

Report Ref No. CS/EGI17024463/Nrd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
17 P Workshop (§)) ($)
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,487 .61 -1,459.89
4,462.83 4,379.65
NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT FENDER SIGNAL LAMP CHROME RING LH (N) CcuT 25.00 25.00
1|FRONT SPORT RIM LH (14") (N) CuT 200.00 200.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -22.50 -22.50
202.50 202.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT TYRE LH (MICHELIN - 175 65 R14) (SN) (80%) PUNCTURE 130.00 104.00
130.00 104.00
LABOUR
TOWING CHARGE. 80.00 80.00
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 60.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX FRONT AND REAR PASSENGER 150.00 120.00
SEAT, CARPET, ETC.
TO KNOCK DENTS FRONT DOOR PILLAR LH, FRONT 1,100.00 1,000.00
DOOR INNER PILLAR LH, CENTRE PILLAR LH, CENTRE
INNER PILLAR LH, ROCKER PANEL LH AND RENEW OF
PARTS.
TO SPRAY PAINT. 1,100.00 1,100.00
LABOUR TO REMOVE AND RENEW SUSPENSION, ETC. 320.00 260.00
(ADDITIONAL)
2,810.00 2,620.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,605.33 7,306.15
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,850.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI17024463/Nrd3e2

MUHAMMAD NAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repont.




